

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF THE FIFTH CIRCUIT

Notice of Amendments to Fifth Circuit Procedures for Judicial Conduct and Judicial Disability Proceedings

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 358, we give notice that the Judicial Council is amending the Fifth Circuit Procedures as shown below. The changes are identified with redline text.

We will accept written comments for consideration on the changes through February 19, 2020. You may write to:

Clerk of Court
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit
ATTN: Rule Changes
600 South Maestri Place
New Orleans, LA 70130

or send comments electronically to Changes@ca5.uscourts.gov

Amendments:

Fifth Circuit Procedure 8

8. Action by Circuit Clerk

- (a) **Abatement.** *If a complaint raises issues which are also raised in pending litigation, the circuit clerk will advise the complainant that the complaint shall be (or is being) held in abeyance pending disposition of the litigation, including appeals, and that the complainant must advise the clerk in writing of the disposition of the litigation.*
- (b) **Distribution of copies.** *The Clerk may send copies of complaints to subject judges ~~via email~~ electronically.*

Fifth Circuit Procedure 11

11. **Notice of Chief Judge's Action; Petition for Review.** *The Clerk may send all communications to the subject judge required by this Rule ~~via email~~ electronically.*

Fifth Circuit Procedure 15

15. **Notice; Special-Committee Report.** *The Clerk may send all written notice to the subject judge required by this Rule, and the Special-Committee Report, ~~via email~~ electronically.*

Fifth Circuit Procedure 18

18. Petitions for Review

- (a) **Substance.** *Petitions may but need not include supporting argument. Review by the Judicial Council is limited to facts set forth in the complaint, and supplemental allegations and information will not be considered.*
- (b) **Page Limit.** *Petitions should not exceed five single-sided and double-spaced pages on 8.5x11 inch paper, whether typed or handwritten, and should not include attachments. Font size must be at least 12pt.*
- (c) **Supplements.** *Once a petition is filed, it may not be supplemented by additional statements or documents except to correct inaccuracies in the original petition. Supplements submitted after the petition is filed will be returned to the complainant if they do not comply with this section.*
- (d) **Extensions.** *Extensions to the time to file a petition for review will be considered only in the most compelling circumstances.*
- (e) **Where to file.** *Petitions should be sent to the Clerk, United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, 600 S. Maestri Place, New Orleans, LA 70130. The envelope should be marked “Misconduct Petition” or “Disability Petition.” The name of the judge complained about should not appear on the envelope. (Former 5th Cir. R. 5 (H))*
- (f) **Receipt and Distribution of Petition.** *The Clerk may send a petition for review filed by the complainant to the subject judge ~~via email~~ **electronically**, and may send the materials required by Rule 18(c)(2) to the judicial council or its relevant panel ~~via email~~ **electronically**.*

Fifth Circuit Procedure 19

- 19. **Judicial-Council Disposition of Petition for Review.** *The Clerk may send all communications to the subject judge, to the judicial council or its panel, and to the chief judge required by this Rule ~~via email~~ **electronically**.*

Fifth Circuit Procedure 20

- 20. **Judicial-Council Action Following Appointment of Special Committee.** *The Clerk may send all communications to the subject judge, to the judicial council or its panel, to the special committee, and to the chief judge required by this Rule ~~via email~~ **electronically**.*